

Roderick McNeil resume

RODERICK MCNEIL
4565 Lansmore Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45415
mcmneilw@juno.com
937-275-9495

CAREER SUMMARY

Highly experienced press operator with a background in multiple flexo presses within the label printing industry. Known for speed combined with accuracy, precise ink mixing, high quality printing, extremely low scrap ratio and very strong work ethics.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Maintained continuous perfect attendance in several positions, initiated money-saving concept of splicing butt rolls to produce set-up stock, innovated ink weighing procedure to reduce waste.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MULTI-COLOR CORPORATION

Troy, Ohio

2005-2010

Press Operator

A \$220 million supplier of decorative label solutions and packaging services to consumer product, and food and beverage companies, retailers and container manufacturers through two segments: Decorating Solutions and Packaging Services.

- * Expertly operated Mark Andy 2200 8 color/10" press to produce high quality labels.
- * Used keen eye for details to visually inspect production runs for color and correct registration.
- * Performed minor maintenance conscientiously on a weekly basis.
- * Excelled at continuous perfect attendance, and at training novice coworkers.

VEE-PAK SYSTEMS

West Carrolton, Ohio

1999-2005

Press Operator

Manufacturer of labels

- * Controlled a Comco Cadet/Captain 10" press.
- * Mounted plates and precisely mixed inks.
- * Proficiently monitored production runs for utmost quality standards.
- * Trained new employees on complete operation of press.
- * Operated fork lift.

REPACORP LABEL PRODUCTS

Tipp City, Ohio

1996-1999

Press Operator

- * Operated Roto Press to produce quality labels for retail and consumer products.

HOOVEN DAYTON

Dayton, Ohio

Press Operator

- * Operated Comco Commander press to produce Ohio Lottery tickets and labels for Procter & Gamble.

LORD LABELS,

Lavonia, MI

Press Operator

- * Operated Webtron 6 "color/7" press.

EDUCATION

Courses in Industrial Manufacturing, Engineering Technology, Wayne State University, Detroit, MI

Associate Degree in Welding Technology, Wayne State Community College, Detroit, MI

Certificate in Arc Welding, Wenonah Vocational School, Birmingham, AL